Cape Light Compact
Executive Committee &
Governing Board Meeting

DATE: Wednesday, January 8, 2020

LOCATION: Cape Light Compact Offices - MV Conference Room
261 Whites Path, Unit 4, South Yarmouth

TIME: 2:00 - 4:30 p.m.

AGENDA

2:00 PM Public Comment
Approval of Minutes

Chairman’s Report, Ron Zweig

1. Elections for 2020 Officers

2. Elections for 2020 Executive Committee Members

3. Question’s for Eversource from Last Month’s Meeting

Overview of 2019 Operating and Energy Efficiency Budgets, Peter Cocolis
Discussion of Other Post Employment (OPEB) and Retirement Liabilities, Megan Terrio
Update on Proposed Cape & Vineyard Electrification Offering (CVEQ), Austin Brandt

Administrator’s Report, Maggie Downey:
1. Update on DPU 19-136, 2020 Energy Efficiency Surcharge
2. Review Documents Sent to CLC Board
a. Summary of Conflict of Interest Law for Municipal; Employees
b. Office of the Attorney General: Open Meeting Law Guide and Educational Materials
c. Office of the Attorney General: 940 CMR: Open Meetings
d. Office of the Inspector General: How to be an Effective Board Member of a Public
Board or Commission
€. Review Annual Meeting Attendance Requirements

Board Member Update (Reserved for Updates on Member Activities the Chair Did Not
Reasonably Anticipate Would be Discussed — No Voting)



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Commitiee/Board Approval

Cape Light Compact JPE
Governing Board
Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, December 11, 2019

The Cape Light Compact JPE Board of Directors met on Wednesday, December 11, 2019 in the Martha’s

Vineyard Conference Room at the Cape Light Compact JPE Offices at 261 Whites Path, Yarmouth MA 02664
at 2:00 PM.

Present Were:

David Anthony, Secretary/Executive Committee, Barnstable
Robert Schofield, Executive Committee, Bourne

Colin Odell, Brewster

Peter Cocolis, Executive Committee, Chatham

Erik Peckar, Dukes County — By Phone

Fred Fenlon, Eastham

Alan Strahler, Edgartown — By Phone

Ronald Zweig, Chair/Executive Committee, Falmouth

9. Valerie Bell, Harwich

10. Martin Culik, Executive Committee, Orleans

11, Nathaniel Mayo, Provincetown

12. Leanne Drake, Sandwich

13. Richard Elkin, Wellfleet

14. Sue Hruby, West Tisbury

15. Joyce Flynn, Vice Chair/Executive Committee, Yarmouth

L Rl S s e

Absent Were:

Michael Hebert, Aquinnah

Timothy Carroll, Chilmark

Brad Crowell, Dennis

Wayne Taylor, Mashpee

Richard Toole, Executive Committee, Qak Bluffs
Kirk Metell, Tisbury

Jarrod Cabral, Truro

R A

Members/Alternates:
Physically present: 13
Present by phone: 2

Legal Counsel:
Audrey Eidelman, Esq., BCK Law, P.C,

Staff Present:

Austin Brandt, Senior Power Supply Planner

Dan Schell, Marketing and Communications Coordinator
Maggie Downey, Administrator

Margaret Song, C&I Program Manager

Cape Light Compact Evecutive Conmittee & Geverinng Bourd
December T, 2019 Meeting Minutes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Megan Terrio, Comptroller
Melissa Allard, Senior Administrative Coordinator
Phil Moffit, Planning and Evaluation Manager

Public Present:
None.

Ronald Zweig called the meeting to order at 2:04 PM. Ronald Zweig recognized Alan Strahler and Erik Peckar
of Edgartown who were remotely participating because physical attendance at the meeting would be
unreasonably difficult.

PuBLIC COMMENT:

There was no public comment.

PRESENTATION BY EVERSOURCE, RONIT GOLDSTEIN, ON THE EVERSOURCE BATTERY STORAGE PROJECTS
ON CAPE COD AND MARTHA’S VINEYARD:

Ronit Goldstein reviewed the Eversource Energy Storage Facilities PowerPoint. Energy storage facilities are to
be built in Provincetown and Martha’s Vineyard. The one in Provincetown is to be built at the transfer station
and the one in Martha’s Vineyard is to be built at Eversource’s service center in Qak Bluffs.

Ronit Goldstein stated that lithium ton batteries were chosen for the Energy Storage Facilities. Peter Cocolis
stated that with his background in aerospace he’s seen research and development on improvements of batteries.
Lithium batteries have had problems overheating and starting fires in the past. He asked if this has improved
over the past 10 years or if there are any alternatives. Ronit Goldstein stated that the technology is cutting edge.
These batteries are installed worldwide. They are large scale, highly efficient, and do not produce any
emissions. Fred Fenlon asked how big the buildings will be. Ronit Goldstein stated that the Provincetown
building is just under 10,000 square feet and the one on Martha’s Vineyard is of similar size.

Ronit Goldstein stated that Eversource took into consideration the environment, safety, noise, and traffic when
planning this project. For the environment, Eversource reached out to the Conservation Commission, National
Heritage, and Endangered Species. The only environmental permit needed is from Environmental Protection
that has to do with the land use. Safety is the top priority. Eversource is working with fire stations and going
over fire safety plans that are specific for these facilities. They are looking for ways to reduce the noise coming
from these facilities. After a year they will look for ways to improve if needed. As for traffic, it will be worse
during construction then when it is in use. Martha’s Vineyard’s facility won’t be as bad since it is at the
Eversource’s service center. The one in Provincetown will be more difficult since there is quite a bit of traffic
already at the transfer station.

Kevin Galligan stated that when it comes to fire safety, fire stations from Provincetown to Brewster should be
involved as they are often called to go up to Provincetown to help. Ronit Goldstein stated that she is scheduled
to meet with them in January. Ron Zweig asked if a tree falls on a wire cutting off the power, can the grid bring
power to homes affected from a different direction. Ronit Goldstein stated that it depends on the area. Some
smart switches can be remotely controlled to turn on, off, or to feed from a different location. John Hoey stated
that if a main line lost power, that by switching where the power comes from it could pick up half about half of
the customers. Nate Mayo asked what the megawatt hour capacity was. Ronit Goldstein said that she would get
the answer back to the Compact.

I3

Cape Light Compact Excoutive Conmmittee & Governing Board
December 11 2019 Meeting Mintes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Commitiee/Board Approval

Sue Hruby stated that many solar panels have been installed at transfer stations, She asked is it true that they
automatically turn off during an outage and if there is something that can be done to get batteries for that energy
to be stored. She also asked is there some way to do this for the neighborhoods on Martha’s Vineyard as well,
John Hoey stated that Eversource can come back with a different group of people from grid modernization to
answer these questions. Sue Hruby stated that it would be beneficial for Eversource to reach out to various
communities when planning for these kinds of facilities. She also stated that it is much better to work
cooperatively , and that everyone should figure how to improve on this together. Maggie Downey stated that the
Compact Board can discuss whether or not to have a presentation from Eversource’s grid modernization
department.

Fred Fenlon stated that much hasn’t changed for poles and wires in several years. In Niagara Falls on the
Canadian side they don’t have poles, the wires are underground. John Hoey stated that it is usually done for
aesthetic reasons. The cost to move wires underground would fall on the rate payers. Also, if there were to be
issues with the wires, it is harder to pinpoint the problem being underground making for a much longer
restoration time.

Martin Culik asked if the diesel generators on Martha’s Vineyard are going to be removed. Ronit Goldstein
stated that they are not owned by Eversource and they are on a contract through 2025. The goal is to be less
reliant on them though. Erik Peckar asked how long it would take for the batteries in Martha’s Vineyard to
recharge. Ronit Goldstein stated because it is a two-phase approach, she’s not sure. Kevin Galligan stated that it
takes 4 hours. Erik Peckar asked if the power goes off will the batteries kick on first or the diesel generators.
Ronit Goldstein stated that she’d have to get back to the Compact with that answer, Alan Strahler asked if the
facilities will be used for demand management or peak shaving. Ronit Goldstein answered yes. Alan Strahler
asked how that would affect the rate structure. Ronit Goldstein stated that she doesn’t have the answer to that at
this time,

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Board considered the October 9, 2019 Open Session Meeting Minutes. David Anthony stated that these
minutes were discussed at last month'meeting. The only correction was the spelling of Erik Peckar’s name.

Peter Cocolis moved the Board to accept the minutes as amended and to release them as amended, seconded by
Martin Culik.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Fred Fenlon Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Nate Mayo Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes

Cupe Light Compact Exvecutive Contmittee & Governing Bourd

December 11, 2019 Meeting Minntes

L



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Sue

Hruby

West Tisbury

Yes

Joyce

Flynn

Yarmouth

Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (14-0-0)

The Board considered the November 13, 2019 Open Session Meeting Minutes. David Anthony stated that on

page two, under Approval of Minutes that “spelt” should be “spelled”.

Martin Culik moved the Board to accept the minutes as amended and to release them as amended, seconded by

Peter Cocalis.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Abstained
Peter Cocolis Chatham Abstained
Fred Fenlon Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Nate Mayo Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (12-0-2)

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT:

Ron Zweig stated that after many attempts, Falmouth voted to become a Green Community.
FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Peter Cocolis stated that the Energy Efficiency Budget is in pretty good shape. There are still some outstanding
projects that will be invoiced in 2019. Margaret Song stated that there are bills coming in now for these
projects. She stated that she may need some assistance when it comes to getting into some of the Towns’
buildings. it is hard this time of year since many of them are in use.

Peter Cocolis stated that 65% of the Operating Budget has been spent. It is predicted to go up a little bit. He
stated that this is a lot different than last year’s Operating Budget due to less regulatory activity.

Richard Elkin asked if the Compact would meet its Energy Efficiency goals. Phil Moffitt stated that the
Compact is projected to meet all the savings and benefits goals this year. This is contingent on getting into C&I
buildings to perform audits. Both residential and low-income programs are in good shape.

Cape Light Compact Executive Commitiee & Governing Bowrd
December 11, 2019 Meering Minutey



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Maggie Downey stated that Megan Terrio will give a 2019 year end presentation to the Board at the March
Board meeting.

ADMINISTRATORS REPORT:

1. Open Nominations for 2020 Seven Member Executive Committee

Maggie Downey stated the nominations are open for the seven-member executive committee. This will be
brought back and voted on in January.

Maggie Downey asked if there were any nominations for Chair. Joyce Flynn nominated Ron Zweig. Seconded
by Sue Hruby.

Maggie Downey asked if there were any nominations for Vice Chair. Ron Zweig nominated Joyce Flynn.
Seconded by Martin Culik.

Maggie Downey asked if there were any nominations for Secretary. Martin Culik nominated David Anthony.
Seconded by Peter Cocolis.

Maggie Downey asked if there were any nominations for the position of Treasurer. Martin Culik nominated
Glivinski and Associates, Inc. Seconded by Peter Cocolis.

Maggie Downey asked if there were any nominations for the position of Business Officer. Martin Culik
nominated Megan Terrio. Seconded by Peter Cocolis.

Maggie Downey asked that if there were any nominations for the four general Executive Committee members.
Robert Schofield nominated Peter Cocolis. Seconded by David Anthony.

Richard Elkin nominated himself. Seconded by Sue Hruby.

David Anthony nominated Martin Culik. Seconded by Joyce Flynn.

Valerie Bell nominated Robert Schofield. Seconded by Joyce Flynn.

2. Discussion and Potential Vote on 2020 Operating Budget

Maggie Downey reviewed the proposed 2020 Operating Budget. She stated that the allocations for staff salaries
is based on 2019 timesheets. She stated that the pension liability, OPEB, health insurance, and rent’s total cost
is split 96% Energy Efficiency and 4% Operating. She noted that the 2.5% Cost of living Adjustment (COLA)
and travel mileage reimbursement amount will be separate votes.

Martin Culik asked why there is an increase in advertising compared to what has been spent to date. Maggie
Downey stated that the additional money is for the power supply ads for the new December rates that have not
gone out yet.

David Anthony asked what the $128,083 next to the OPEB line is. Maggie Downey stated that it is 4% of the
total. David Anthony asked if funds were to be moved from OPEB or Pension Liability into another line item
would that be brought back to the Board for approval. Maggie Downey answered yes, that OPEB and pension
liability are not allowed to be moved into another line item without approval from the Board. Richard Elkin
asked why the Compact hasn’t been funding the pension liability all along. Maggie Downey stated that there are
several pieces to the pension costs: (1) the portion that staff pays into their pension liabilitys as a payroll

L

Cuape Light Compact Executive Conmmittee & Governing Board
December 11, 2009 Meeting Minutes



Draft Minules subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

deduction (11% of his/her salary); (2) the employer portion (paid annually to Barnstable County Retirement
Association); and the unfunded balance is the “pension liability.” The Compact’s portion of the unfunded
pension liability is determined by an actuarial and was included in the Compact’s 2018 Financial Statement.
The Compact is responsible for fully funding its pension liability and appropriates funds for this liability
through the Operating and Energy Efficiency budgets.

Richard Elkin asked why the funding percentage isn’t the same for pension liability and OPEB. Maggie
Downey stated that the Compact allocated funds based on availability and not a percentage basis. Martin Culik
noted that the Compact did not have a predetermined formula, he noted that the amounts were arbitrary and
based on available funds. Sue Hruby requested that Maggie Downey bring back the fund balances for both the
OPEB and Pension Liability to the next meeting and then the Board can decide to adjust if needed. Colin Odell
stated that basically what this is saying is that the Compact was never billed for future liabilities and therefore
couldn’t have accrued that much.

Maggie Downey stated that the Compact did not know what its pension liability was until the Compact
separated from Barnstable County and became a member of the Barnstable County Retirement Association.
Robert Schofield stated that was overlooked because nobody had required anyone to do it. Now the Compact
has to catch up. Maggie Downey stated that she will bring back the totals of what has been set aside already.

Colin Odell stated that the encumbered funds should be shared on a semiannual basis. Maggie Downey stated
that the Board sees this each month in the operating fund report. She noted that what isn’t presented are bank
statements which include interest earned. Maggie noted that as of this date that the Compact has not established
an irrevocable trust for its OPEB and Pension liabilities.

Martin Culik moved the CLCJPE Board of Directors vote to appropriate the Cape Light Compact Joint Powers
Entity Operating Budget in the amount of $842,260.00.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or appropriate 1o
implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be necessary or appropriate to implement
this vote. Seconded Peter Cocolis.

Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Fred Fenlon Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Nate Mayo Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (14-0-0)

Cupe Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board

December 11, 2019 Meeting Minutes

(3



Drafi Minutes subject to correction. addition and Committee/Board Approval

3. Discussion and Potential Vote on 2.5% Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) for Calendar Year
2019

Martin Culik moved the CLCJPE Board of Directors the Board vote to approve a 2020 employee cost of living
adjustment (COLA) in the amount of 2.5%. The effective date is January 1, 2020.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or appropriate to
implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be necessary or appropriate to implement
this vote. Seconded Colin Odell.

Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Fred Fenlon Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Nate Mayo Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (14-0-0)
4. Discussion and Potential Vote on adopting 2020 IRS mileage reimbursement of .58 cents per mile

Robert Schofield moved the CLCJPE Board of Directors the Board vote to approve adoption of the IRS 2020
mileage reimbursement rate of 38 cents per mile for all Compact related travel by automobile. The effective
date is January 1, 2020.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or appropriate to
implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be necessary or appropriate to implement
this vote. Seconded by Peter Cocolis.

Colin Odell proposed an amendment to the vote to say, “moved the CLCJPE Board of Directors the Board vote
to approve the adoption of the current IRS reimbursement rate for each calendar year." Seconded by Martin
Culik. Accepted by Robert Schofield and Peter Cocolis.

David Anthony asked if the rates ever change during the year. Colin Odell answered yes, and therefore it would
change for the Compact as well.

Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Fred Fenlon Eastham Abstained
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes

Cape Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board
December 1, 2019 Mecting Munues



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Nate Mayo Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (13-0-1)

5. Discussion and Potential Vote to authorize the Administrator and Secretary to review unreleased
executive session minutes to determine whether they can be released, or whether they should
continue to be withheld as publication may defeat the lawful purposes of the executive sessions

Richard Elkin asked why this has to be a voted on. Maggie Downey stated that the Board must vote to authorize
a designee and that the Board has voted on this before. It is advised by legal counsel.

Martin Culik moved that the CLCJPE Board of Directors vote to authorize the Compact Administrator and the
Secretary to periodically review all unreleased executive session minutes at least once every six months and
report back to the Governing Board in executive session with their recommendations regarding continued
withholding of such minutes.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or appropriate to

implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be necessary or appropriate to implement
this vote. Seconded by Robert Schofield.

Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Fred Fenlon Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Nate Mayo Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue | Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (14-0-0)

POWER SUPPLY PRICING OVERVIEW, AUSTIN BRANDT:

Austin Brandt reviewed the Power Supply Pricing Update PowerPoint. NextEra couldn’t determine the specifics
of the 20% differential between Eversource’s and Compact’s power supply rates beyond the blending of the

Cape Light Compact Executive Comnitee & Governing Board
December T, 2009 Mecting Minutes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

South Eastern MA (SEMA) and (NEMA) capacity charges. NextEra believes it is related to how Eversource
procures its Renewable Energy Certificates (RECs). NextEra is going to continue to research this issue.

Austin Brandt stated that the Compact’s pricing must include the entirety of anySEMA capacity charge
increases relative to NEMA, whereas Eversource is able to blend its SEMA and NEMA rates. Peter Cocolis
asked if the Compact knows if this will be the same for the summer rates. Austin Brandt stated that the Compact
doesn’t know pricing for the next term yet. The Compact extended the residential rate to seven months instead
of six for the upcoming pricing term to reduce the pricing impact. Colin Odell asked if this has anything to do
with RECs. Austin Brandt stated that the Compact does procure a higher percentage of RECs than Eversource
does for basic service, which accounts for some of the cost differential between the Compact’s power supply
product and basic service..

Fred Fenlon asked if there is a cost trend. Austin Brandt stated that winter pricing this year is not as high as it
has been in recent winters. The Compact’s residential power supply rate was over 13 cents last year. Ron Zweig
asked if someone calls him, how should he explain the power supply rates. Austin Brandt reiterated that the
Compact and its power supplier are not making more money as a result of the rate increase. He stated that
customers are able to leave the Compact’s power supply any time they wish and opt back in later, without
penalty. Customers should be careful regarding competitive power supply contracts and to read the fine print
and determine what power supply rate and for how long they get locked into the rate.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn made at 4:30 PM moved by Sue Hruby, seconded by Peter Cocolis.
Respectfully submitted,
Melissa Allard

LIST OF DOCUMENTS AND EXHIBITS:
e Meeting Notice/Agenda
Eversource Energy Storage Facilities PowerPoint
October 9,2019 Draft Meeting Minutes
November 13, 2019 Draft Meeting Minutes
2019 Operating Budget
2019 Energy Efficiency Budget
Agenda Action Request: Calendar Year 2020 Operating Budget
Agenda Action Request: 2.5% 2020 Employee Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA)
Agenda Action Request: Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Mileage Reimbursement Rate for 2020
Agenda Action Request: Authorize Review of Unreleased Executive Session Minutes
Power Supply Pricing Update PowerPoint

Cape Light Compact Execntive Commiittee & Governing Bourd
December 11 2089 Meeting Minutes



T meLpwuni IL1S'ECItrES)] osn'son’| £ dratson’s s ] .n_hﬁn $ v:wh...nn AR "ol punin Irarzes’ive| sor'sot’ 18] sTa'el 1'L8)] PS6'a1 1 10EH] ;3__._ 1% Sn.n-u.ur [ IOl pusin =
1 I ucnensuowaq pUe Q9 190 - 4D . $ s s $ UONEATUCWAC) PUR OTY 1TD - YED 00§°LE s| - $ | oos'eg 3 s s uopenmuowa) pUt QWY 193 " NED |
' ' nunnsues 33 18D - 300 $ 5 E ] $ nunme) DvE3 18D - 6D 15591 E L s - $ sl 8 Aunne] o3l WD - D |
%00 %00 %00 YITITRY I PUT USRENRAT |¥3) - 1D $ ] s s - $ S| ymasay sapmq pue uopeniag 19D - KD tav'ech e S| - $] - s| - s]| - $|  wpamow 3epizid pur vopenra] 195 - D
%00 %20 %00 WALS{IAI] BUOPUCAA [T © 9(D $ sleayst ¢ 0 $ [ wawdoasa(] B30PHOM 19D * 26 PSE'EE - t[eseer ${ooos s s Wawdo[9A3Q AUSPUSAA, [T - FED
%00 %00 %00 suBIEIgNS P sdiysiosuods |93 - LD $ s - [ - s - $ uopduaIgng § sdiysiosucds (€3 - PED 2 s - $ $| - $| - $ suondpaiqag ¢ sdiyriotuds |0 - PED
%00 %00 %LEL AWTERITY ¥IOA 1T - 3 t ] [3 5 [ EAE waunwtiy Y300 €3 - 26D OFS'L4 $ s $ $|otses 3UAWsHITTY ¥I0d I¥D - 26D
%00 %00 X5TT arTquTg IPWNTS 19D © 9D t [ $ $]sc $ PITQRIEC] BpINEIS (9D - 9ED LEE'E g s [ [ $ | zece 3 STEqRITQ IPIIITIS ¥ - GED
%00 %r96 %00 ey SpInS 170 - TED s e s s s| - $ Tupanre] oppeaieg |7 - 1o BBL'EY - s| - I sloecey 5| - ”L Tunanity] paos 193 - 6D |
|=0a Ixsen %8'19 1 INFEH-CIPH |FD © £ O [ IGEE w5t 219z s anreagii-preH WD - €| £F5°0EL zovozr €] vsear 8| 005°2€ sleamy  s|eriin nFea-ea-pre 13D - £
%00 %00 %00 USRINPIY PUEWR( ARV 1§D - ST s| - s |- $ ] s - $ UORINPIY PURILY] BARIY [T - 37D 980'6FS = B NG I T UGRINpaY pUEWQ BARIY 1§D * IED
%69 XL EL %6000 wawdinb3 wawsaeiday § #IN 19D - 91 $| - sievis) ¢ B96LT 6 | WOLBL  §| uowdinig wuswiedmday § MaN D - 9T L0008 $|ozcoee s|iorwie  $|oveyr $|zesee s wawdinbyauaweagday ¥ mIN 19D - 623
%109 %O°LL %9°2T wonvy Tuping Junseg (93 - ¥23 | $] - $|eoetey $ ol5'6Ll § 496089 wanay Jupyng Junsig 19D - ¥20 81'519°% $)|enverd’) S| 12Teee't S| TeErz  $|oEI'sss § Wenay Jupyng Tunsng gD - ¥2D
4SS | 2573 XL sHuppng Toreng (1D - $ G T [leevzor s[evesz 8 wlupyieg oo P10 - L) ¥B0'SIS 11 . 3] ses'eur’l S| eIl S[o0978T S |EET(Y S Wl Tonei (90 - 10
%L 15 .—.E..E X¥L 5_:85: ok ¥ Buppng MIN (T2 - B1D $| - I 6559  S|RWSE  § W sofr,d  sBupyng MaN 19D - ¥(D 407929 $|otvoic $|osyose S |60eL 8| 1moar 8 y 4ofeld ¥ s2uppng MaN (93 - 71D
24T Teema mew |0 cummasenmo-d s - s lhzeT) 8] 6559 S/lviosE 8 !ﬂﬁw..z_-u 1 60T'9TY 3 sesoir sfosvons slever  silizowr s
gt [mss [xese  [sevor || _ IDS0pU] T ERMeUAD =D i "..u-..,‘......H A1 04 Tibvser #[sicow & L masipulige BT h KT T A L A e ] .._n._.n.. s ;..on.s 0 [ETY T A [ ! ;

] %00 %00 %F'L01 13N AiprpIcyy Asau SlqfiE awoz) - 375 $ $ [ . $|zes1e  § paspd bngrpaoyy Basug sy Es.__ us 185'6T 5 $| - $ $ A Bu,m aidia 258_ us
T =D Lo 94 39T PUT YORENEA] B sy - TR n- £ s| - [ - 1 - § [on 9% pux ) DA PWOdY) - 128 DO¥F 5L tlotvst S| - [y 3 £ - § [ 393ty pur uonenmg a3 awasu) - 7R
%00 %00 %00 uawidopaac 3340pH0M, G Bwoy| - 3G s $|en s - 3 s| - § Juswdoang suopHoA AqidHF owedy) - 37 000'ST E t|ooost ¢ s $ $ Juswdopaaq) vopHo 31933 awodu) - 27
%00 %00 %00 bdyo1qng 7 sdmuotusds spdig swasy| - p1a $ s| - s| - 5~ 5| - $ Bduasqng ¢ sdiyraosuads wqldig swsedu) - prg - - 5| - s| - s s| - § [ouzsang ¥ sdiysicsuads sqdig sweau| - prg
%00 %00 %805 wawsIsTY YF00 21liE 3wow) - 3ty I =T s| - $|atev) S| auswsasry y30Q 193 swodw - 378 19662 - s| - s| - s| - s iecet _$ wawtsITtY YIOQA A9 dwoduy - 379
%00 %00 %Iz sfegrIer] spuaning i awo) - 414 $ $ _$1 - § | 5ET $ T L#?Humummﬁ swiaay) - TR | EaiL B £ - £] - 5| - $ | for 3 arrgrig) spwnEy sy awodul - gza |

0 XETé E] Junawseyy epwarng 0qulg Jwodu) - g $ $ ] t] - $ Junagig Bisnm._ 3 sEB.._. .3 | §28"1Z s sl - s| - s & $ unsyiny spmaing sadi .Eoue_ «2

: qsrte wiee | esesyorpim gt swoos) - 1y EAN 3l i : LFECTR] S lofvi  S)ecosr S - : 3F SunTesparjui TN

%00 X00 =0 iugta..aau,i‘_i.....__ awioau) - 41 $ [ 2 s| - s| - $] - [1 § pronpay puewsg] oanay i-wuess Uq__
Wu._u g T8 1 ssrotet $] - s ]z $|icoroe s KiampQ prevpiood ardi] auwesui -t

i ] i 3 - : 51 o+ . FLIFLESY 3 LLUOITE $IM s

JETHE . e 8] $1]isoc’scsme) 2 : _ izerzeo’y tlorv'se 8 |izor‘onel 8 |izecoroieisil ety [

%00 co_ns%m _%e%_zx Ity $ $| sz $ | 18§’ ; uopEInp3 3....§3¢ fey 000'521 - $[oooos S| - $looose  §| - $ uopEINp3 [PRUSPSIY - Y
%1'8E| %798 %0411 wea] LyIH ERUapiay - (LY s $|rizezt s $ | esE'2d vscve $ urcy LyaH [ERUIPIAY - ILY $95'51Y°) $|i1es9e)  s)oseweet Sfueroz  SlEsvTe 8 veaT |VIH [AUpIRY - iy |
%00 %00 %00 uTERIIOWAC) PUT T [FRUIPIIY - UEY $ $ $ sf - 2 $ ) P Qi [FIVIRIEAY - YEY 9TV'FEI s - §|orve)  $] - s| - s Q PUT QFY [EPUIPIDY - YEY
%00 X00 %070 D Dv33 [ERuapr - Ty s s| - s s| - S s S Dva3 eRuspRy - By 455°0€ B t| s| - s| - $|zss0c $ D VT irAuapeay - By
%00 %00 %00 L=3tay 3mpTy PUT UCREN[EAT [FRUSPISIY - Y s s| - $ s| Z § |erasay 23yae)y puE uDREN[EA] [EAUDPIAY - IV L6¥'ESL rese §| - < $ s] - $ [Earay aagemyy pue uopTN[EAg FRUSPLSTY - 1Y
%00 %00 %00 Q 3340P4I0AA [FUSPITIY - BTV s sl s 3 $| wewdopaag soppiops [EpUspIRY - aLY 065'LK - s|oesze  s| s 5 3 dapaagy U3JEI0M [ERUIPIAY - OEY
X00 s %00 FUCIIGNS ¥ FApUISTASdS [FHAIPITY - PEY $ $| - $ N B - $ fuopdpasans g sdiysiosuods jrRusprtay - PEY $| - ] $| - $| - § puondiasgng § idiysiouods rRuspiaY - PEV
%00 %00 %658 ¥ 4300 FRUapi=y - 1y 5 s 3 s a5y s s v ¥30Q [FRUPIY - 36Y 4B0°SHI $ s t] - sfeosn s v 430 [FHUspraY - 3pv
%00 |00 %I qEItQ DPIATIEIS [RRUIPIIRY - QEY 3 [ o ) sl 19¢°t $ qEIEQ SpMEIRS IFLUSPISAY - GEY 091y s < s - $jonie BSEQEEC] SPMIIES [ETIUIPISAY - JEY
%00 [xezz %00 Tupayseyy pimanes [tRUIpIRY - Ty $ s st - $ | 08’88 B $ Funepmid DpIITIG [FRUSPIY - TRV 6107TI B s| - s - Slealozzl S| - s Tupan ey IpATS [ERUIPERY - FEY
%ESTI %69 %578 BHST-OFPICH [FRUSRISRY - £V 1 $| wyos  s| 99t $ | eacBid TEIDIT  § TINTTRH OIS FEUIPEY ~ £V TO8'696T zar'ese s lizivir  s|viwozstt s |sovar s|estest S BINTERY-GLIRH [SRUIPISIY - V|
%00 %00 %00 UORINAY PUEWIQ) IANTY [ERURAISIY - ITY | § s| - s| - s| - 5 $ | vononpay purwaq eandy [ruspuay - azy 952'8€E 5 s$leszess  $|eee'ivt S| riCB S| zers)  §| uondnpay putwiaq ARy [FRUIPKIY - ATV
FTie) %F e %0Ll1 SO [ERUEPIFY - PTY [ s 89l & $ | a60's [ JOIATYIY [ERUPISIY - PTY LID'958 e ${svsor  $|ooszer  $|etys  S|eseRE $ JOIFYRE [FAUIPISAY - PTY
%0 xzor | |xocnl {mdy [euapsRY - 3TY 819§ § | temess ¢ s | szvi) 18£°29¢ § Dy {EnuapIEay - STV B86T00', $| 1Sty S| ser'SIgY S| BSIBHT S| IOIC s 1y PRSPy - 3TV
%00 %1'89 %0 0E |52} =apaes woneasatue) prvspiey - a7y $ s | s1e'B1'l § NEEL 658011 $ [{SDY) $3MIag voRTAIITUC)) [ERUIPISIY - GTY £19'106" - s|wvon ] - ¢lseasy $]1sTse  § [(SOu) sRAmang UoHRAISTUG) [ERUSPISIY - TV
%ol %1'£8 %0811 AsaA3() PRIEUIPIOCT) [EOUIPISIY - ETY 3 § | zrtots| s | sez vl B6'1es $ LdMpQ pRITUpIOc]) KRUIPERY - FTY LPS'B66'0I $|eozoosn $[accivm S 2iee9) S| esteer 8 AsaaQ pareurpaocy) [epuapRY - £y
XLE6 RSEL X911 Hiapieng Punsnsg puuspiioy - Tv Rv.E_..s i $|'esg'sllE $ $ | 91e9se st ezisoi § shpgng Jugsncy [epuapisay - 7V 581'860'12 $ | elseery $|1zo5ees) ') Bot'ser S [ Eel'RS 8] Tippng Fusspg [RuspEaY - TV
%750l 5 EL 2l SuonEACUIY § FAWOH MIN [ERUIPIIY - HY | $ s|ovzer ¢ s|avn ISTBr  § | tuoneacusy § muioy map [RUpHOY - iy | BSL'616 S| €L0I0T  $| 1rZ59  § | S96EL  § | GhTIP  § | SUORTADUIY § SAWOH MIN [FHUAPIEY - €|
%9501 XETL Fryal Taping AN IR - |V 0 I KT Slziva s ister 8 _ dlapyng man puspsad - I, BL616 tleoor s[iois  |oete s ety § Upg MaN SRR - |V

TSL X898 Xeos  [xs%01 ST T T IYRUIR e - savsoszsifiyvetey $1] evreLses)) $ [io1c'e1s 8] IrLovoEiIsT [FRueppay - T W TR T R L 2 T ] T AT SR nuapnIl S Y
smapuesy) | Supspeyy | wRdd LV1S Bupmpel | vRdd =9 A3 1v1s saaguasu) | Supewsely v¥dd

uresSody wieaiang vd oL wreafoag
103 vd o102 vd 0503 Vd

pR3a3png Jo JUIIITY ST S|ENIDV §)0T

6107 22 u3noJy3 S|EnOY §10T

(s33 4107 uo paseg) paodpng §102



0L'Ls

0L'L9
008t
0L'vET
00'L9
000
00'8T
00°00T
oros
08'86
05°'s6
0Z°'8t
oty
099
05'ET
00'sZT
Ot'68
0588
o'y
0t't0T
ov'ss
08'96
17414
oT'ey
06207
0ELT
0ozt
0454
06'96
00°L8
000
oT'st
000
000
09'E
as've
00’6t
09'L21
000y
000
0TLL

LLTOV'OLT

LLUTOV' YT
68'BEV'T
(6T'SEL'T)
1628
00000'T
000tV
1S°166'T
os0gz
05054°T
66°L0L'E
ST128'6
8T 0L9'Y
80'EV9'T
(62'521°2)
60°LES
9T'E0f
B5'L¥9°21
{61982°¢)
9L vI6'T
vLBLT
00'550'9
VS GESBTT
(zver)
99ET'Y
B9'BEEY
YO'v81'SE
80901
005767
005582
8T8VL
000012
00°00€'S
ZLTLR'S
£T°55¢2
t0'952'1
(8szee'e)
05080°2T
00000's
0Z€9Z'81

v

LR B e L I R B T L B T BT T R B e A T i A L L T T P T T T Y R R R LA AT AR T, SRV AT, 7,

ET'06T'VLS

£2°062'vLS
IT09s
61'SELD
£0'L9
0006
00'skL0T
P00t
05'69:°8T
05°6¥S'LE
10'262°C
SLBLT'L
IL'6ZE
76'952
6452901
16°29¢'y
¥8°960°E
T'ZSE's
61'982'E0T
vLSL0LT
92'TZE'S
00'S6T'S
9b'vaT’L6
ZTEPS'T
¥5 €98
ZETO09
96'ST8'60T
Z6°TEE'E
00'SL5°6T
ZLTST

8TTL
LLvrL
96'E08
BS'LSE'ST
05'ET0'8

08'ZI6'19

v

R R T R R T T R T T T T Y F A Y R T IR T B T T T Y A Y T R T AT N A T ST ST ST AT ST ST, T,

00°E69'8V8

00°E69‘BYE
00000
00'000°S
000017
000002
00'005
00'st2'02
00000y
00'000'6T
00'00£'6E
000009
00°000°LT
00'000's
00°006'T
00°005'8
00°000's
00°005°¢
0000512
00'000'00T
00°000'0Z
00'00S's
00'0SZ'TT
00'008'522
00'00S'T
00'000'S
00'000's
00'000'SPT
D0'BEV'E
00'005°22
005587
00'000°T
0000T°L
00008
000609
00000'T
00'090°2
00'SED'ZT
00'tr0°02
00'000'S
00'941°08

bl

R R A R e TR T I i T T T T T Y R T R T T, T T T T T Y T AT, AT ST WY, ST WY, WYY

gisn% 132009 BVIUIVAY  Q3AN3IIX3 QLA 1390NE J3SIAY

20°02Z°006 s

00'€69'BYR

W

00'E69'818
00°000'S
00'000's
000002
00005
00°009'0T
00°000'T
00°000°07
00'00E'6E
000009
00'000°£T
00'000'S
00'005°2
00'000°8
00°000's
00°005°E
00'005'9Z
00°000°52
00°000°0T
00°0005
00°0S2°TT
00'008'0ET
00005
00°000'S
00°000'S
00°000°0LT
00'8E6'E
0000522
00'005°E
00005
0000T°L
00'00E’S
00'060°L
00'090'C
00'SEQTT
000’07
00°000'S
009L1°08
dO¥ddY TYNIDIHO

AL R T T I R T R T A L T Y Y Y AR IR T R T T R T T A T AT Y Y 7 T, SR T N T, AT, WS, WY, WY, YT, WY,

Jaquialag-Aenuel :anuaazy 13ppy N
|e10] asuadxg

QNNd DNILYYIdO TO 2101
ANIWGIND3 Y31NdNOI-dO
W3L1SAS UYMULJOS IVIDNYNIL-dO
LN3IWdIND3 ISIN-dO

S8 aIvdNN-d0

$334 ¥NVA-d0
FINVUNSNI-dO

SISNIINT JdVYMLIOS-dO
SNOILJIYISENS-d0
SdIHSYOSNOJS-dO

3LV1S 1IN0 T3AVYL-dD
ALVIS NIT3AVHL-dO
S3NddNS A004-4d0
$3Nddns-d0

ONILNIYd-dO

L13NH31INI-dO
$3NOHd3131-d0
39V.1S0d-d0

LIVHINOD ONILIHYYIN/HIVIYLNO-JO
IVNLIVYINGD-dO

S3DIAYIS AHNSYIUL-dO
$334 L1anv-do

5301AY3S ¥O3T-dO
S2JIAY3S T10YAVd-dO
dC13A30 TYNOISSIA0Ud 44VLS-dO
SINAYIAS LI-dO
ONISILHIAQY-dO

SINAYIS VIQOLSND-dO
1N3Y-dO

STVLNIH DSIN-d0
S3LLN-d0

ALIMBYI 93d0-d0

ALIEVIT LN3W3YIL3¥-dO
SA9NIH4 ISIW-dO
FINVYNSNI ANTWAOTdWIND 1LVAS
SIXVL YIHLO/IHYIIAIW-dO
JINVHNSNI dNOUS-d0
INIFWNIYILIYE-dO

IAYIASTY AHVIVS-dO
SIYVIVS-dO

NOIL4I¥IS30 INNOIIY

5585
pS8S
0585
6BLS
984S
rLS
TELS
TELS
0ELS
0zLS
otLs
06¥s
00vsS
Sves
FYES
EVES
TheS
0zes
6TES
8TES
9TES
STES
YIES
ETES
60ES
TOES
0625
¢LEs
0Lzs
01zs
1818
081S
6415
SLTS
vLIS
ELTS
TL1s
6115
(1184
D30

10070
10010
itooto
TOOt0
10010
10010
10010
10010
10010
10010
10010
10010
10010
T00T0
T00T0
0010
T00T0
T00T0
10010
10010
TOOTO
TOOTO
10070
0010
10010
10010
T00T0
10010
10010
10010
T00TO
T00TO
10010
10070
10010
10010
tooto
10010
10010

D40



Cape Light Compact JPE
Power Supply Fund Balance Analysis

Fund Balance 12/31/2018 849,680.20
Mil-Adder Revenue (Jan-Dec 18) 900,220.02
Interest Income (Jan - Nov 18) 15,200.65
Operating Expenditures YTD (600,399.50)
Interfund Transfers (29,070.00)
285,951.17
Fund Balance 12/31/19 1,135,631.37
FY2020 Operating Budget 869,825.62

Remaining 265,806.75



L °0S8ETE €0VSSZT TL'962'TO0E pung Aq gqe)q Juawaanay Suluieway
74" 0S8'ETE £9'6£6'9¢C 00°004ZY £9'6EC'VHT 0Z0z - 3uipung ainmng

E9°E8Z'TS9'Z  00°009°01 £9°€89°0¥9'C |elol
LE°064°05S €9'6€5'661 00°00€°S £9°6£2'V6T 6102
00'0€€°0SL 00'v¥L'9T8'T  0000E'S 00 by 118'T 8107
00'vL0°295°C 00'000°S€9 00°000°SE9 LT0T

papund syunowy

00'vL0'202'€  00'€80'8ZT 00'T66'EL0'E
Apgen 3uureway jezol dunesadp fouanyy3 Adsauz Ayjigen uawainay

£9°265°609 TLEBEDZ 76'802'S8S puny Ag Ayjiqer] 9340 Suluieway
£9°'765'609 0z Evy'1PT 00°000'ST 0T EPP'9TT 0z0z - 3uipung ainyng

LT'PP9'S90'T  DO'C0Z‘VI LT PP 1S0'T |eloL
ER'SEQ'TSL LT bYS'EET 00°00T'L LT ¥bb'9ZT 6102
00°085'v88 00'00T°'L2S 00°00T'L 00000028 8107
00°089'1TV'T 00°000°582 00°000'58¢ L10T
00'089'969°'T 00°000°07T 00°000'02T 9102

papun4 sjunowly

00°089'9T8'T 00°299'ZL CO'ETO'vPL'T

Ajpgen Juureway |el01 dunesadp Auapy3 Adsaug Apqert g3do
6T0Z/TE/TT

sisA|euy adue|eg puny g AljIqer] JUaWaINAY pue 8340

3dr pedwo?) 1ydn ade)



aining Ab1oug 131J0WS ¥ PIOMO] iay]aboyt Buiyiom




*3aW0dU] UeIpaw 21e1S 3yl Uyl SS9 10
9408 P2UJE3 SIUBPISAI BIBYM SDWOY U0 219M (9%7) SUOIE|[BISUI /8 e

weJSo.id ueoi Jejos Suisn SUOI1e||eISuU| JB|OS LLE —
.eljeg ueo’] 1ejoS D40 VIN 8T0OC-9TOC e

(swoaul uelpaw
91e1S JO %09 MO|3q SIuapisal jo Alluofew Buiaey se pauljap eale)
sdnou8 %20|q SNSUII BWOIUI-MO| U] UM (%g) suoile|eisul z/z e

SUO[Ie||PISU| JB|OS |BIIUIPISAY 967°S —
-e1eq snsua) S 8TOC-9TOC e

pieAluIp
s .eyrie|\ pue po) ade) jo joysdeus




(A849ua uo Juads swodul
J0 94) susaping A3iaua Ysiy aAeY 01 pusl SISWOoIsnd | e
sdwnd 1eay 03 JU9AU0D 0] 350D Juolidn YSIH e
uonesylIB|g —

dnous sjswo3sna syl ul uoindope ase.0]s 104 alenbspe
J0u S| welgoud (d4d) @auewojiad-104-Aed apimalels — 93e101s Yyim
Po1eI130SSe $1S0J JU0J) J0UURI S19WO0ISNI SWOdUI-91BI13POW pUe -MO7 e

a2gelols Alonieg —
91B1S 9Y3 Sso.1ae | YVIAIS ut Sunedpiped
Jawolsnd | auo Ajuo paiedipul 1odal @3 6T0T 421BND p.E o
1502 juoljdn Y81y ‘s}ipald xe) Jo 98ejueApe (el Jouued Aj|e1suln e
iejos —

:JO swiie} Ul puiysq

¢AUM :0°2 0IND




ial41eq 1500 “_.COL“_QD }O 9NSS| 9] SOSSaAIPPY e

9suodsas puewap 40} a3el0]s Alayjed ||eisu| —
SUOISSIW HHO 9INpad pue walsAs
duneay Jo uoneallilds|e Hoddns 0] SWaISAS Ad [[eISU] —
sdwnd 1eay a3ewl|d
P|02 0] 183y 3IUPLISISAI 214323|9 ‘Duedoid ‘|10 JUBAUOD) —
% T8 JOA0 SI2WO0]SNI 10} SSULID}JO BPIMIIEIS o

IINIS JO %T8
MO|3(] SI2W0ISN) 10} SAINSLAW 334Y] ||B 10§ SIAIRUIIUI PAJURYUT »

(%08
-T9) swodu| ajesspow (%409 01 dn) sawodUl-MO7 :3WOodUl

AQ s921A13s paJall ‘siuedidllied palesay ses-uou |10l 0SZ —
SOAI123[0 e

3ulIRyO uonesyia3ID|3
pieAdulp @ ade) pasodoud




052 TA S Gl sjuediied |ejo}

des uopiinquod
3woou|

Jawiolisna ‘g % 00T 00T ; 7 | %0R-TQ
‘ 1SN2.000'SS %00T (0]0) % SL S¢ %0819 SREIOPOM
%SL
apimalels | %09
%00T (P ) 0ST 00T 0S z 9WI0IU|-MOT

%001

SAIJUIIU B30
i : QAU dH E 1coc 0c0¢

(1nS) 19A97 2wodu|

S9AIRUdIU| JuUednIlied OIND




sjoedwl |jIg padnpad ‘3502 JoMO| ‘}984e) JBW01SNI
JomouieN :jesodoud OJAD |eulSlIO 01 a1edwod SY e

123pnq Aduaidiye

A813us uo Joedwi saonpad pue syuswAed aAlUBIUI

J9Y10 pue xe} ||e 9ziwixew 01 JUsW]SaAUl 91eAlld

s93eland| YaIym swiaisAs Aianzeq + Ad Je|os J0j
|I9pow diysiaumo Ajied-paiy3 anieAouul suisodold e

ugisap Mau wJojul 03 siadojanap
1e|OS 0} Uollew.Joju| Jo} 1sanbay e panss| 10edwo) e

sadueyd jo Alewwing




1SOJ [euOl}ippe OU e J2Wolsnd 0] 3493
Swa)sAs poriad diysiaumo Odl JO pua 1y :s1edh QT 1213V
000'SS 03 dn
W23sAs JO %Gz 10} 3|qisuodsal :ydd 0S-uou e aney Aews syueddied (N —
Vdd 10 3sea| 0S aAey [|im queddied | —
:9A1D9ds19d Jowojsn)
30eju0d s,30edwo) usis ||Im siuedipnued pue 10pusp —
‘polad diysiaumo Odl sunnp
3Jdueuajulew pue asuewload walsAs 1oj ajgisuodsal 9g
Il sdeaA QT 03 dniJo) wiaisAs umo |Im 0dl Ainba-xe| :0dl
12pplq paljijenbilas|as pue juswoaise
9se3| 10 (Vdd) usawaaide aseyaind samod a8elo3s + Jejos
Odl ,piled-aid, e 1o} 44Y 2nss! |[im 12edw o) :asea 10 Vdd

= gl

e SUOIIRIBPISUO) usisoqg Ad) Od.L




8 DU |eul} 03 12aigns 3@8png.,

INE 6S INE'SS NO 7S 120¢-0¢0¢

93e101S

+ A\d 03ND parepdn |

193png 03N pasodoid




Ndd 01 1WgNSay e
}oddng ul uoiIN|osSay B Uo 0/
|eljuslod pue uolssnasiq 40} D33 01 OIAD USSAId e

sda3ls 1XaN




